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Ms. Bernie Murray,

Office of Licensing & Guidance,

Environmental Protection Agency,

Headquarters PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford. 29" March 2007

RE: Application for the Review of Waste Licence Ref. No. W0111-01
South East Recycling Co. Ltd, Carrigbawn, Pembrokestown, Co. Wexford

Dear Ms. Murray, &
&S
I refer to the above application and in particu&ar N%@“ﬁhe response to the Article 14(2)(b)(ii)
Further Information Request submitted on the 22™ 1 2007. We have noticed that an incorrect
management structure was submitted in the re: g& to Request No. 12. The correct response
follows. NQ\? X
e
12 Clarify if the staff referred to z;@igé%tion 12.0 of the AER 2005, denotes the total staff
compliment for the facility. QO;Q\\'\\
Y ,
The existing management %@(O:ture is shown on the table below.
CJO .
In addition to the Management Staff listed below, there are twenty three (23) drivers, ten
(10) operatives and administrative and sales staff attached to the facility.

@

My apologies for any inconvenience caused. If you have any queries, please call me.

Yours sincerely, 'M Envimnmentai

Protection Agency
IOMAR 5a7

0604819/JOC/PS
c.c.  Mr. Malcolm Dowling, Greenstar Ltd.,
Mr. John Mernagh, South East Recycling Co. Ltd.,

email, info@ocallaghanmoran.com Website: www.ocallaghanmeran.éom
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Martin Overall management of | 11 years Michael Murphy

Morrissey | Director site and companies experience
group

Michael Group Financial 7 years | Martin Morrissey
Murphy Director Controller Accountant | experience
Paul General Overall management of | 8 years | Michael  Murphy
‘0 Carroll | Manager site and business experience or John Mernagh
John Facilities Management of site 19 years Michael Quirke or
Mernagh | Manager operations experience  Andrew Rinkulis

| IFAS Waste

3
o ¢ | Management
S | Trainin
& Q,S\O g
| S programme
Mary Office | Administratj and 8 years | Martina Fitzharris
Kehoe Administration Accountg»%**\ experience or Marie |
S8 Kavanagh
Martina Office Ofﬁgt@dministration 7 years | Mary Kehoe or
Fitzharris | Administrator &0 experience Sinead O Connor
Sinead O | Office -Office Administration | 4 years | Martina Fitzharris
Connor Administrator experience or Mary Kehoe
Andris Transfer Management of 6 years | Martin Kavanagh
Rinkulis ' Station operations of transfer | experience
Foreman station
Martin Site General supervision of | 7 years | Andris Rinkulis
Kavanagh | Foreman staff and Recycling experience
Operations
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